

APPROVED FEE'S STRUCTURES

EFFECTIVE 2024/2025 ACADEMIC YEAR

Contents

1.		
A.	FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY STUDIES	2
2.	MASTERS PROGRAMMES	3
A.	FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE	3
B.	FACULTY OF SCIENCE	4
C.	FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY	6
D.	FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	7
E.	FACULTY OF EUCATION AND COMMUNITY STUDIES	9
F.	FACULTY OF COMMERCE	11
G.	FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCE	12
H.	FACULTY OF ENVIROMENT AND RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT	13
I.	INSTITUTE OF WOMEN GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES	14
J.	OTHER NON-UNIVERSITY EXPENSES	14
K.	OTHER CHARGES	15
3.	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY PROGRAMMES	16
Α.	FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE.	16
B.	FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	17
C.	FACULTY OF COMMERCE.	18
D.	FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY STUDIES	19
E.	FACULTY OF ENGINEERING	20
F.	FACULTY OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT	21
G.	FACULTY OF SCIENCE	22
H.	INSTITUTE OF WOMEN GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES	24
I.	FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES	25
J.	OTHER NON-UNIVERSITY EXPENSES	26
K	OTHER CHARGES	26

1. POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA

A. FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY STUDIES

1 POST-GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

CHARGES (KSH)	YEAI	TOTALS	
SEMESTER	I	II	
Tuition	60,000	60,000	120,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	4,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	6,000
Library	2,500	2,500	5,000
Examinations	7,500	7,500	15,000
Supervision fees	5,000	5,000	10,000
Teaching practice/practicum	7,500	7,500	15,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,500
Student ID	500	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	4,500
Total	98,900	90,000	188,900

2. MASTERS PROGRAMMES

A. FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE

1	1	MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRIBUSINESS MANAGEMENT
_	L	

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL AND APPLIED ECONOMICS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION MANAGEMENT

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRI-ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ANIMAL BREEDING AND GENETICS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ANIMAL NUTRITION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION SYSTEMS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN AGRONOMY

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CROP PROTECTION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DRYLAND AGRO-PASTORAL SYSTEMS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DRYLAND FARMING

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DRYLAND INTEGRATED LAND MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PLANT BIOTECHNOLOGY

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PLANT BREEDING

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN FOOD SCIENCE

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HORTICULTURE

MASTER OF SCIENCE. IN SOIL SCIENCES

	1	,			
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	TOTAL
SEMESTER	I	II	Ι	II	
Tuition	192,000	192,000	192,000	192,000	768,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	•	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	•	•	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	234,900	225,500	229,400	225,500	915,300

B. FACULTY OF SCIENCE

1 MSC ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY, MSC BIOCHEMISTRY,

MSC MEDICAL PARASITOLOGY, MSC PLANT PATHOLOGY,

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN LIMNOLOGY

JOINT MASTER PROGRAM IN LIMNOLOGY AND WETLAND MGT

MSC INFORMATION SYSTEMS

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	Ι	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	174,000	174,000	174,000	174,000	696,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	•	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	•	•	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	•	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	•	500
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Students Union	400	-	400	•	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	216,900	207,500	211,400	207,500	843,300

2 MSC APPLIED MATHEMATICS, MSC STATISTICS

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	174,000	174,000	174,000	174,000	696,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	214,400	205,000	208,900	205,000	833,300

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	Ι	II	TOTAL
Tuition	156,000	156,000	156,000	156,000	624,00
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	•	4,00
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,00
Caution Money	4,000	-	•	•	4,00
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,00
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,00
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,00
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,00
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	•	1,00
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,00
Student ID	500	-	-	•	50
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,00
Students Union	400	-	400	-	80
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,00
Total	198,900	189,500	193,400	189,500	771,30

		1			ı
CHARGES (KSH)	YEAI	YEAR 1		R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	156,000	156,000	156,000	156,000	624
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	•	4
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	•	4
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	•	1
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3
Student ID	500	-	-	•	
Students Union	400	-	400	•	
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9
Total	196,400	187,000	190,900	187,000	761

C. FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

1 MSC AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING,MSC ENGINEERING AND SYSTEM MGT

MSC IN SOIL AND WATER ENGINEERING,

MSC WATER RESOURCES AND ENVIROMENTAL MGT,

MASTERS OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	240,000	240,000	240,000	240,000	960,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	•	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	•	•	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	•	•	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	282,900	273,500	277,400	273,500	1,107,300

D. FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

MA APPLIED LINGUISTICS,					
MA ECONOMICS,MA ENGLI	SH LANGUAGE A	ND LING	UITICS		
MA HISTORY,MA KISWAHII	LI,MA LITERATU	RE,MA SO	CIOLOGY	7	
MA. RELIGIOUS STUDIES					
CHARGES (KSH)	YEAI	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	84,000	84,000	84,000	84,000	336,00
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4,00
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,00
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,00
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,00

Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	124,400	115,000	118,900	115,000	473,300

CHARGES (KSH)	YEAL	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	108,000	108,000	108,000	108,000	432
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3
Student ID	500	-	-	-	
Students Union	400	-	400	-	
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9
Total	148,400	139,000	142,900	139,000	569

MA JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	576,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	184,400	175,000	178,900	175,000	713,300

E. FACULTY OF EUCATION AND COMMUNITY STUDIES

1 MA GUIDANCE AND COUNSELLING, MASTERS IN COUNSELLING PSYCHOLOGY

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	108,000	108,000	108,000	108,000	432,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	•	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
Field Attachment	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	150,900	141,500	145,400	141,500	579,300

2 MASTERS OF EDUCATION(CURRICULUM INSTRUCTION),

MASTERS OF EDUCATION FOUNDATION,

MASTERS OF EDUCATION (GUIDANCE AND COUNSELLING)

MASTERS IN KNOWLEDGE MGT, MASTERS OF RESEARCH AND PUBLIC POLICY

MASTERS OF MEASUREMENT AND EVALUATION

MASTER OF EDUCATION (EDUCATION MANAGEMENT)

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	126,000	126,000	126,000	126,000	504,000
Registration	2,000	•	2,000	•	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	•	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000		-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	•	•	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	166,400	157,000	160,900	157,000	641,300

3 MASTER OF (SCIENCE EDUCATION),

MASTER OF SCIENCE(AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION), MSC AGEX

MSC COMMUNITY STUDIES AND EXTENSION

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	Ι	II	TOTAL
Tuition	126,000	126,000	126,000	126,000	504,000
Registration	2,000	•	2,000	•	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	•	ı	•	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	•	ı	•	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	•	•	500
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Students Union	400	-	400	•	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	168,900	159,500	163,400	159,500	651,300

F. FACULTY OF COMMERCE

1 MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION,

MASTER OF HUMAN RESOURCE	MANAGEM	IENT			
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	126,000	126,000	126,000	126,000	504,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	166,400	157,000	160,900	157,000	641,300

G. FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCE

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NUTRITIONAL SCIENCES									
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	YEAR 1 YEAR 2							
SEMESTER	I	II	Ι	II	TOTAL				
Tuition	192,000	192,000	192,000	192,000	768				
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4				
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8				
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	•	4				
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12				
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10				
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45				
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40				
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	•	1				
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3				
Student ID	500	-	-	•					
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10				
Students Union	400	-	400	-					
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9				
Total	234,900	225,500	229,400	225,500	915				

H. FACULTY OF ENVIROMENT AND RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

1	MSC/MA GEOGRAPHY, MSC IN NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT,
	MSC ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE, , MA URBAN MANAGEMENT
	MSC ENVIROMENTAL AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH

CILAD CIEC (IZCIL)	¥783 A	D 1	₹7 ₹ 7 A	D 4	
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	K I	YEA	R 2	
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	192,000	192,000	192,000	192,000	768,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	•	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,000
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,000
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,000
Student ID	500	-	-	-	500
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,000
Students Union	400	-	400	-	800
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,000
Total	234,900	225,500	229,400	225,500	915,300

I. INSTITUTE OF WOMEN GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	108,000	108,000	108,000	108,000	432,00
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	4,00
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	8,00
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	4,00
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	12,00
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	10,00
Examinations	11,500	11,000	11,500	11,000	45,00
Supervision fees	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	40,00
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	1,00
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	3,00
Student ID	500	-	-	-	50
Students Union	400	-	400	-	80
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	9,00
Total	148,400	139,000	142,900	139,000	569,30

J. OTHER NON-UNIVERSITY EXPENSES

	YEAR 1		YEAR 2		TOTAL
FIELD / COMPUTER	25,000		35,000		60,000
FIELD ATTACHEMENT			15,000		15,000
LABORATORY FEE	15,000		15,000		30,000
BOOK ALLOWANCE/STATIONERY	10,000		20,000		30,000
LIVING EXPENSES	144,000		144,000		288,000
TOTAL	194,000	-	229,000	-	423,000

Note;

1

¹⁾ In addition to the amount payable directly to the university as per specific fee structure for the programmes, students are advised to make personal arrangements for other non university expenses as indicated above.

²⁾ Students are advised to make arrangement for their accommodation and upkeep expenses.

K. OTHER CHARGES

Graduation costs(Convocation fee & Gown) 7,000 Once (With Regalia) i ii Alumni 1,000 Once Graduation Gown/Regalia 1,500 iii Certificate Storage fees iv 1,200 per annum v **Certificate Correction** 2,000 Per document **Certificate Verification** 1,000 per certificate vi vii Subsequent Issue of Transcripts 600 Per Set viii Resit Registration 500 Per Session **Resit Fee** 1,000 Per C.F ix **Credit Transfer Application Fees** 1,000 \mathbf{v} Interfaculty Transfer 1,000 vi vii Revocation of Interfaculty Transfer 1,000 viii InterUniversity Transfer Charges 5,000 viv International Internship 5,000 per annum **Document Certification** 500 Per document XV xvi Extended Supervision 20,000 per annum 5 Times the Cost

- xvii Breakage/ Damage to Property xvii Field Visits wil be charged at the cost to the students
 - NOTE:
- a) Rates for Foreign Students are 30% Higher that the Local Fees indicated above
- b) The new fee structure is effective with Cohort 2022 starting Academic Year 2022/23
- c) The new graduation charges is effective from 47th Graduation

3. DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY PROGRAMMES

FEES STRUCTURE FOR PHD PROGRAMMES

A. FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE.

PHD IN AGRIBUSINESS MGT, PH	PHD IN AGRIBUSINESS MGT, PHD IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS, PHD IN AGRONOMY,										
PHD IN DRYLAND AGRIC AND RESOURCE MGT, PHD IN CROP PROTECTION, PHD IN ANIMAL SCIENCE,											
PHD IN FOOD SCIENCE, PHD IN HORTICULTURE, PHD IN PLANT BIOTECHNOLOGY,											
PHD IN PLANT BREEDING, SOIL S	PHD IN PLANT BREEDING, SOIL SCIENCE										
,	III IIIIIII DIUDDIIG, OOD OODIIOD										
CHARGES (KSH)	YEAI	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		TOTALS				
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II					
Tuition	216,000	216,000	216,000	216,000	216,000	216,000	1,296,000				
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	-	6,000				
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,000				
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	-	-	4,000				
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,000				
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000				
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,001				
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,999				
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	1,000				
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,500				
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	500				
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000				
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,200				
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,500				
Total	255,400	245,500	249,900	245,500	249,900	245,500	1,491,700				

B. FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

PHD IN ECONOMICS,											
PHD IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE A	HD IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS,										
HISTORY, KISWAHILI, LITERAT	ISTORY, KISWAHILI, LITERATURE, RELIGIOUS STUDIES, SOCIOLOGY										
	·		•								
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		TOTALS				
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	Ι	II					
Tuition	96,000	96,000	96,000	96,000	96,000	96,000	576,00				
Registration	2,000	-	2,000		2,000	-	6,00				
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,00				
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	-	-	4,00				
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,00				
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,00				
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,00				
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,99				
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	1,00				
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,50				
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	50				
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,20				
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,50				
Total	132,900	123,000	127,400	123,000	127,400	123,000	756,70				

C. FACULTY OF COMMERCE.

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		TOTAL
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	
Tuition	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	864
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	-	6
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	-	-	4
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	1
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4
Student ID	500	-	•	-	•	-	
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13
Total Total	180,900	171,000	175,400	171,000	175,400	171,000	1,044

D. FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY STUDIES

PHD IN COMMUNITY STUDIES	S AND EXTENS	ION, AGR	ICULTUR A	AL AND R	URAL INNOVA	ATION,	
AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION,	AGRICULTUR	AL EXTEN	NSION, SC	IENCE ED	UCATION		
			•				
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	864,00
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	-	6,00
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,00
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	-	-	4,00
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,00
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,00
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,00
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,99
CUE Charges	1,000	-	•	-	•	•	1,00
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,50
Student ID	500	•	•	-	ı	•	50
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,20
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,00
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,50
Total	183,400	173,500	177,900	173,500	177,900	173,500	1,059,70

PHD IN COUSELLING PSYCHO	OLOGY CURRIC	TH HM AN	ND INSDI	CTION			
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION			ID HISKU	crion,			
PHD IN EDUCATION PSYCHO			OUNSELL	ING MAT	HEMATICS FI	DUCATIO	N
THE IN EDUCATION IS TEMO	LOGI, GUIDAN	CE AND C	OUNSELL	uio, mai	HEWATICS EI	JUCATIO	11
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	144,000	864
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	-	6
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12
Caution Money	4,000	-	-		-	-	4
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	1
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	•	1
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13
Total	180,900	171,000	175,400	171,000	175,400	171,000	1,044

E. FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

PHD IN AGRICULTURAL ENGINE	ERING						
PHD IN SOIL AND WATER ENGIN							
PHD IN WATER RESOURCES ANI		MENTAL N	MANAGEN	1ENT			
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	270,000	270,000	270,000	270,000	270,000	270,000	1,620,000
Registration	2,000		2,000	-	2,000	-	6,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,000
Caution Money	4,000			-	•	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,001
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,999
CUE Charges	1,000	-	•	-	•	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,500
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,200
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,500
Total	309,400	299,500	303,900	299,500	303,900	299,500	1,815,700

F. FACULTY OF ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

2,500

2,500

255,400

Laboratory

Total

ICT & Internet Charges

PHD IN DRYLAND AND RESOURCE MGT, PHD IN ENVIROMENTAL AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH, 1 PHD IN ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE, PHD IN NATURAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT, PHD IN NATURAL RESOURCES AND PEACE, PHD IN GEOGRAPHY PHD IN URBAN MANAGEMENT CHARGES (KSH) YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 **SEMESTER** II I I II Ι II **TOTALS** Tuition 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 216,000 1,296,000 Registration 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000 2,000 Medical 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 12,000 Caution Money 4,000 4,000 **Material Development** 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 18,000 Library 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 15,000 **Examinations** 8,667 8,000 8,667 8,000 8,667 8,000 50,001 Supervision fees 9,333 9,000 9,000 54,999 9,000 9,333 9,333 CUE Charges 1,000 1,000 1,000 500 1,000 **500** 500 4,500 Activity 1,000 Student ID **500 500** ----**Students Union** 400 400 400 1,200

2,500

2,000

245,500

2,500

2,500

249,900

2,500

2,000

245,500

2,500

2,000

245,500

2,500

2,500

249,900

15,000

13,500

1,491,700

G. FACULTY OF SCIENCE

1

CHARGES (KSH)	YEAL	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	198,000	198,000	198,000	198,000	198,000	198,000	1,188,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	-	6,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,000
Caution Money	4,000	-		-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,001
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,999
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,500
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,200
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,500
Total	237,400	227,500	231,900	227,500	231,900	227,500	1,383,700

PHD IN APPLIED MATHEMA	TICS, STATISTIC	CS					
CTT D CTC CTCT				- ·			
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	<u>R 1</u>	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	198,000	198,000	198,000	198,000	198,000	198,000	1,188,0
Registration	2,000	•	2,000	•	2,000	•	6,0
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,0
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	-	-	4,0
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,0
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	1,
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,
Total	234,900	225,000	229,400	225,000	229,400	225,000	1,368,

3 PHD IN CHEMISTRY, PHYSICS

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	180,000	180,000	180,000	180,000	180,000	180,000	1,080,000
Registration	2,000	•	2,000	-	2,000	•	6,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,000
Caution Money	4,000	•	•	-	-	•	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,001
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,999
CUE Charges	1,000			-	-	•	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,500
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400		400	-	400	-	1,200
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,500
Total	219,400	209,500	213,900	209,500	213,900	209,500	1,275,700

4 PHD IN PURE MATHEMATICS,

THE INTERESTATION	,						
CHARGES (KSH)	YEAI	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	180,000	180,000	180,000	180,000	180,000	180,000	1,080,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	•	6,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	-	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,001
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,999
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	•	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,500
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,200
Laboratory	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,500
Total	216,900	207,000	211,400	207,000	211,400	207,000	1,260,700

H. INSTITUTE OF WOMEN GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

PHD IN GENDER, WOMEN AND	DEVELOPME	NT STUDI	ES				
CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTAL
Tuition	120,000	120,000	120,000	120,000	120,000	120,000	720,
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	-	6,
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	-	-	4
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54
CUE Charges	1,000	-	-	-	-	-	1
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400	-	1,
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13
Total	156,900	147,000	151,400	147,000	151,400	147,000	900

I. FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

1

CHARGES (KSH)	YEA	R 1	YEA	R 2	YEAR 3		
SEMESTER	I	II	I	II	I	II	TOTALS
Tuition	216,000	216,000	216,000	216,000	216,000	216,000	1,296,000
Registration	2,000	-	2,000	-	2,000	-	6,000
Medical	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000	12,000
Caution Money	4,000	-	-	-	•	-	4,000
Material Development	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000	18,000
Library	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
Examinations	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	8,667	8,000	50,001
Supervision fees	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	9,333	9,000	54,999
CUE Charges	1,000		-	-	-	-	1,000
Activity	1,000	500	1,000	500	1,000	500	4,500
Student ID	500	-	-	-	-	-	500
Students Union	400	-	400	-	400		1,200
Laboratory	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500	15,000
ICT & Internet Charges	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	2,500	2,000	13,500
Total	255,400	245,500	249,900	245,500	249,900	245,500	1,491,700

J. OTHER NON-UNIVERSITY EXPENSES

Other expenses	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3	TOTAL
Fieldwork/Computer	50,000	50,000	50,000	150,000
Book Allowance/Stationery	10,000	10,000	10,000	30,000
Total	60,000	60,000	60,000	180,000

Note;

- 1) In addition to the amount payable directly to the university as per specific fee structure for the programmes, students are advised to make personal arrangements for other non university expenses as indicated above.
- 2) Students are advised to make arrangement for their accommodation and upkeep expenses.

K. OTHER CHARGES.

i Graduation costs(Convocation f Doctorate 7,500 Once ii Graduation costs(Convocation f Master 6,000 Once iii Alumni 1,000 Once iv Certificate Storage fees 1,200 per annum v Certificate Correction 2,000 Per document vi Certificate Verification 1,000 per certificate vii Subsequent Issue of Transcripts 600 Per Set viii Document Certification 500 Per document ix Extended Supervision 20,000 per annum x Breakage/Damage to Property 5 Times the Cost xi Resit Registration 500 Per Session xii Resit Fee 1,000 Per C.F
iii Alumni 1,000 Once iv Certificate Storage fees 1,200 per annum v Certificate Correction 2,000 Per document vi Certificate Verification 1,000 per certificate vii Subsequent Issue of Transcripts 600 Per Set viii Document Certification 500 Per document ix Extended Supervision 20,000 per annum x Breakage/Damage to Property 5 Times the Cost xi Resit Registration 500 Per Session xii Resit Fee 1,000 Per C.F
iv Certificate Storage fees 1,200 per annum v Certificate Correction 2,000 Per document vi Certificate Verification 1,000 per certificate vii Subsequent Issue of Transcripts 600 Per Set viii Document Certification 500 Per document ix Extended Supervision 20,000 per annum x Breakage/ Damage to Property 5 Times the Cost xi Resit Registration 500 Per Session xii Resit Fee 1,000 Per C.F
vCertificate Correction2,000 Per documentviCertificate Verification1,000 per certificateviiSubsequent Issue of Transcripts600 Per SetviiiDocument Certification500 Per documentixExtended Supervision20,000 per annumxBreakage/ Damage to Property5 Times the CostxiResit Registration500 Per SessionxiiResit Fee1,000 Per C.F
viCertificate Verification1,000 per certificateviiSubsequent Issue of Transcripts600 Per SetviiiDocument Certification500 Per documentixExtended Supervision20,000 per annumxBreakage/ Damage to Property5 Times the CostxiResit Registration500 Per SessionxiiResit Fee1,000 Per C.F
viiSubsequent Issue of Transcripts600Per SetviiiDocument Certification500Per documentixExtended Supervision20,000per annumxBreakage/ Damage to Property5 Times the CostxiResit Registration500Per SessionxiiResit Fee1,000Per C.F
viiiDocument Certification500 Per documentixExtended Supervision20,000 per annumxBreakage/ Damage to Property5 Times the CostxiResit Registration500 Per SessionxiiResit Fee1,000 Per C.F
ix Extended Supervision 20,000 per annum x Breakage/ Damage to Property 5 Times the Cost xi Resit Registration 500 Per Session xii Resit Fee 1,000 Per C.F
x Breakage/Damage to Property 5 Times the Cost xi Resit Registration 500 Per Session xii Resit Fee 1,000 Per C.F
xiResit Registration500 Per SessionxiiResit Fee1,000 Per C.F
xii Resit Fee 1,000 Per C.F
,
xiii Field Visits wil be charged at the cost to the students
NOTE:
a) Rates for Foreign Students are 30% Higher that the Local Fees indicated above
b) The new fee structure is effective with Cohort 2024 starting Academic Year 2024/25
c) The new graduation charges is effective from 47th Graduation

NOTE:

- a) Rates for Foreign Students are 30% Higher that the Local Fees indicated above
- b) The new fee structure is effective with Cohort 2022 starting Academic Year 2022/23
- c) The new graduation charges is effective from 47th Graduation